
  

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:             June 23, 2022 

 

TO:                  SMART Board of Directors 

 

FROM:            Tiffany C. Martin-Patterson, Board Secretary 

 

SUBJECT:       FY2023 Board of Directors Meetings 

 

 

Listed below are the SMART Board of Directors meetings scheduled for FY2023.  The 

Board meetings are held every fourth Thursday of the month at 2:00 p.m.  The meeting 

place for all meetings will be held at the SMART offices in the Board Room at 535 

Griswold, Suite 600, Detroit, Michigan 48226 or by public conference call.   

 

Due to the Holiday Season, the Board meetings for the months of November and 

December will be combined and are currently scheduled for Thursday, December 1, 

2022.  

 

If there are any cancellations or changes in the schedule, related correspondence will be 

mailed, posted, and/or e-mailed.  If you have any questions or concerns, please call me at 

313.223.2110. Thank you. 

 

Board Meetings 
JULY 28, 2022 

AUGUST 25, 2022 

SEPTEMBER 22, 2022 

OCTOBER 27, 2022 

DECEMBER 1, 2022 

JANUARY 26, 2023 

FEBRUARY 23, 2023 

MARCH 23, 2023 

APRIL 27, 2023 

MAY 25, 2023 

JUNE 22, 2023 

 

 

 
 

 

 


